

From: Gil Estrella

To: Doug Young

Date: November 10, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0135-EX-CN-2016

---

Message:

Reference Information from OET email:

Applicant: General Dynamics

File Number: 0135-EX-CN-2016

Correspondence Reference Number: 34669

Date of Original Email: 11/09/2016

Attention: Mr. Doug Young

General Dynamics can support the FCC's proposal to limit the upper frequency to 23,180 MHz on our experimental license request. This would reduce the operational bandwidth to 22,800 MHz to 23,180 MHz as you noted in your email.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Gil Estrella

GENERAL DYNAMICS

Mission Systems

8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550

Scottsdale, AZ 85252

Phone: 480-441-3725

Email: Gil.Estrella@gd-ms.com